Planning Board

Darrell Watts — Chairman City Engineer-Terry Carpenter

Rocky Clinton-Vice-Chairman City Planner-Jeff Hawkins

Jim Miller-Secretary City Attorney-Harrington-Miller

Susan Sedberry-Member Public Works Director-James Clark

Ken Robertson-Member Code Enforcement Officer-Brett Freeland
Planning Board Agenda

Date: September 26%", 2017
Time: 7:00 p.m. — Tontitown city Hall, 235 East Henri de Tonti Boulevard, Tontitown Arkansas

Planning Board Meeting Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda

P W N R

Approval of Minutes
a. 2017-08-22 Minutes Planning Board Meeting
b. 2017-08-22 Minutes Planning Board Public Hearing
5. Comments from Citizens
6. Old Business
a. None
7. New Business
a. Lisa McAllister — Rezone Request
b. Ozark Sportsman — Sign Variance Request
8. Reoccurring Items and ltems for Review
a. Review of Approved Projects & Expirations
b. Review Building Activity
9. Review Items for Placement on City Council Agenda
a. Rezone Request from Lisa McAllister is applicable
10. Comments from Board Members

11. Meeting Adjourned-Meeting adjourned



it



Planning Board

Darrell Watts — Chairman City Engineer-Terry Carpenter

Rocky Clinton-Vice-Chairman City Planner-Jeff Hawkins

Jim Miller-Secretary City Attorney-Harrington-Miller

Susan Sedberry-Member Public Works Director-James Clark

Ken Robertson-Member Code Enforcement Officer-Brett Freeland

Planning Board Minutes
Date: August 22", 2017
Time: 7:00 p.m. — Tontitown city Hall, 235 East Henri de Tonti Boulevard, Tontitown Arkansas

1. Planning Board Meeting Call to Order
2. RollCall
Ken Robertson was absent
3. Approval of Agenda
Rocky Clinton motion to approve agenda  Second by Susan Sedberry Motion Passes
4. Approval of Minutes
a. 2017-07-25 Minutes Planning Board Meeting
b. 2017-07-25 Minutes Planning Board Public Hearing
Susan Sedberry motion to approve both the July 25, 2017 meetings  Second by Jim Miller
Motion Passes
5. Comments from Citizens- None
6. Old Business
a. None
7. New Business
a. Darrell Watts — Setback Variance Request
Jim Miller motion to approve Setback Variance request Second by Rocky Clinton Motion Passes
b. Liberty Avenue Phase Il — Preliminary Plat
Jason Appel with ESI Engineering was present to answer any questions.
Susan Sedberry motion to approve Phasell  Second by Jim Miller Motion Passes
¢. Code Review ltems
This was discussion only, no action was taken.
8. Reoccurring Items and Items for Review

a. Review of Approved Projects & Expirations
Reference the City of Tontitown website for detailed report.
b. Review Building Activity .
Reference the City of Tontitown website for detailed report.
9. Review Items for Placement on City Council Agenda- None



10. Comments from Board Members

11. Meeting Adjourned-Meeting adjourned



Planning Board

Darrell Watts — Chairman City Engineer-Terry Carpenter
TO&I’ITOWN Rocky Clinton-Vice-Chairman City Planner-Jeff Hawkins
——’ Yo 2 Jim Miller-Secretary City Attorney-Harrington-Miller
Susan Sedberry-Member Public Works Director-James Clark
Ken Robertson-Member Code Enforcement Officer-Bret Freeland

Planning Board - Public Hearing Minutes
Date: August 22, 2017
Time: 7:00 p.m. - Tontitown city Hall, 235 east Henri de Tonti Boulevard, Tontitown Arkansas

1. Board of Zoning Adjustments — Public Hearing - Meeting Call to Order
2. Roll Call
Ken Robertson was absent
3. Approval of Agenda
Susan Sedberry motion to approve agenda Second by Jim Miller  Motion Passes

4. New Business

Darrell Watts — Setback Variance Request

Mr. Watts would like build a 36x60 shop, Mr. Watts also talked with his neighbors and they have no issues
with his request.

Move this item to the following planning meeting for a vote

5. Comments from Citizens- None

6. Meeting Adjourned- Meeting adjourned

1|






NOTICE OF INTENT TO REZONE

Lisa McAllister has requested The Tontitown Planning Commission to set a public hearing date (o
consider rezoning the following property from

Al-Agriculture to Rl - Single Family Residential.

The legal description of the property is as follows:

A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW 1/4) OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE 1/4) OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 17
NORTH. RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS,
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 40 ACRE
TRACT, SAID POINT BEING AN EXISTING IRON IN COUNTY ROAD
883; THENCE 8§ 890 25' 25" W, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 40
ACRE TRACT 603.42 FEET TO A SET IRON FROM WHICH A
REFERENCE IRON BEARS N 000 49' 56" W, 25.00 FEET, THENCE
LEAVING SAID ROAD N 000 49' 56" W, 662.91 FEET TO A SET IRON,;
THENCE N 890 25' 25" E 607.48 FEET TO A SET IRON ON THE EAST
LINE OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT; THENCE S 000 28' 23" E, 662.90 FEET
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 9.2 ACRES MORE OR
LLESS.

AND ALSO, AN EASEMENT FOR A WATER LINE, BEING 15 FEET OF
EQUAL AND UNIFORM WIDTH AND BEING 7.5 FEET EACH SIDE
OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED EASEMENT CENTERLINE:
BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE ABOVE
DESCRIBED 9.21 ACRE TRACT, SAID POINT BEING N 89 0 25' 25" E,
7.5 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE ABOVE
DESCRIBED 9.21 ACRE TRACT; THENCE N 000 21' 10" W, 655.78
FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT
SAID POINT BEING N 89 0 38 23" E, 57.5 FEET FROM THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LAZY "U" RANCH ESTATES,; THENCE
CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, THE FOLLOWING
BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: N35051'51"E, 44492 FEET; N 110 2§
33"E, 11547 FEET;N09059'05"E, 141.04 FEET; N31 040’ 22" E, 140.99
FEET; N 160 29" 10" E, 73.00 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO AN
EXISTING WATER ALONG THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF LOT

5, LAZY "U" RANCH ESTATES, WASHINGTON COUNTY,
ARKANGSAS.

The common description of the property is: 1436 Kissinger Avenue

Rev 2014-02-26



3 P | .||..|w.wr,r. : .._
HSSITG S -0

TR ——— ..,.M,.F‘ s _.rrl g S L W
imagenaiz 32/15/20 18 a3 645510020 on Sk 2R kg

: 0l evetall




Lisa McAllister is the owner of the property at 1436 Kissinger Avenue, Springdale, AR.
The current zoning of this property is Al-Agriculture and is requesting it changed to
R1-Residential.

Property will still be used as residential as it has been since ownership.

There will be no change to surrounding properties regarding use, traffic, signage, etc.
The water line is 4” and there is no sewer, as it is on a septic system.






AUG 2 9 2017

Office Use Only:

Varlance Permit 2 Fee. §__125.00

, Application & Checklist Approved by_;‘
Tontitewn Pianning Commission

Approved Date: . -
Public Heanng Required T T v R e e

Please Tt} out this formn completely, supplying all necessary information and documentation to support your request
Your application will not be placed on the Board of Adjustment agenda until the application is completed and
required information is provided.

Address (S0 & HE/\I/'). DC’ Tonn E/V‘)’

What Code Section are you requesting a variance i
Parcet No from? ] Uih I S,’jﬂ '.j(,-"(?f & Ié’\}"ﬁ?b'r\ I
Zoning: Building Size (square feet): A0, 470 ‘
Lot-Block o - I
i Existing Proposed |

Acreage

|

Date existing structure was buill

i
1

Phone (501593 $L7 2

e _Blilp (s

T3 Swiectrpi =

- % + op praccaey col
address 7S50 2 Heanh Qe Toan Fax N/A v
City, State, Zip '“]O,"‘ITHDW-J', Al 72720 |

E-mail _phullipcoedes 3 Eamail. (o
e 1

R, -

- Mame USRI NCEED Phong__(_q Lg) g30 A/‘S‘yi—/ K sclew s is

the pimary contage

" Address Lﬁ’/ q W S‘(J'ﬂ« ‘P} Fax {J/i’i

oy, state, zio_Tulsh OIC ! 7407 E-mail J\;';,i,\mm\cw\P-,-‘\u\neoy\\cow\

!
|

Property Owner! Authorized Agent: | certify that the foregoing sintennants and answers heren minde all dutn, informanon. and evidenee
herewith submitied are in all respesto the best of my knowledpe and belief, true and correct. 1 understand that submitial of iesireet o {1k

Duie

& g-/0-17

ent: | eertify that 1o the owner of the propenty this is the subject of ths apphcation and dat have read i,
2l Uy the authonved agen, o letter from the property owner must be provided indicating that the 2o,

g-/0-17

Date

Page 1 0l 3



NCRZES

QLH s gt

S
&
001.?




e =
“j_??? T seze ?:5
7
7
v /
50 § HENRY DE T % 4
d £x BUl LG :.;
Ff= 128872 A
110 "xiln “
/
Sp L 1A :
4 b ‘:’)_—QTACRFS /
dﬁ of

L
]

e

Grl st it s blilll LLL Ll el
1 LANDWAPer) AR

T

TR HiLL

[ % HARKING LOT

7

N84 '37'83'\./

39.96' i
]
|

E, .‘HENRI DE




Yot [z e, QE
~&y ¥ mo_v = \Nm \m.\\w N&\mﬂw& ..@.&\U\S_.\x_. \\MQ..\SQ It ,N,ew\



e

750 East Henri De Tonti Blvd

We are applying for a variance to the existing sign code of one wall sign per elevation. Our
hardship is as follows:

1. The East wall has one existing parmitted sign on the North end of the building face. We are

applying for an additional sign to be placed on the South end of the building face.

2. The wallis 200" in length and has no other signage an it other than the one sign that is 8'x

10 . Qur hardship lizs within the fact that we're only allowed one sign per elevation.

3. The code states no more than 15% of wall space can be used for signage. The building is
20'6" tall and 200" long giving us 4100 sq ft of wall space. If the propoesed sign is approved
the overall sq ft of signage would be 136 total sg ft. Exceedingly below the 630 sq ft of

signage at the 15% mark.

4. These are 2 different businesses/entities that sell totally different items from the ather.
Our concern is if Mr Coates decides he'd like to lease out the North East end of his buiiding
in the future now would the new business be able to identify themselves if they could'nt
have a building si

gn.

&

Thank you for your time on this matter we look forward to coming to a reasonable solution for
all narties invelved.

Justin Reed

918-830-4544






¥S:L LT102/TC/6

uoI1INJISUO) U]

uo13aNJ3suo) uj

MBIARY |edIuyda |

LTOT-¥T-L0 PaNSs| Hw.idd Buip|ing
M3IABY |B2IUYI3 L Ul IS

LT/¥1/T panss| Hwuad Sulp|ing
pandx3

LT/LT/T panss| Hwiad Suip|ing

Sju3WWo)

LTOT ‘87 4990120
LTOT ‘87 4990120
£10T ‘87 J13qwa1das
L10T ‘87 Jaquaidas
LTOT ‘8 ¥Isn3ny
LT0T ‘87 ¥snsny
LTOT ‘LT dunf
LT0T ‘LT dunf
LTOT ‘LT dung
910 ‘8¢ Jaqwadaqg

TOT ¢St

?jeq uonesidx3/uels

L10T ‘ST |udy
£10T ‘ST (udy
LT0Z ‘ST Yd1e
LT0T ‘8T Yd24eN
L10T ‘8¢ Aenugay
L10T ‘87 AMenuga4
9107 ‘£T J9qwadaQ
910Z ‘T 49qwadaQ
9T0T ‘LT 49qwad3Q
910z ‘8z dunf

21eq |enoaddy

asTi-ezzeld eizauap

PS1-99440) Japjog

asnoyasep uoswoy|
[B12J2WWOY) Spiemp]

|| 95eY4-UOISIAIPGNS JUI0d YINOS
asnoyatep uoung

| 35BYd-UOISIAIPQNS 1UI0d YINOS
as1diymoj|a4 wopaaiy

@s] 98eJ103S §|9S UMOMIUO|

41y pue Suneay |jeydsed

awepN 33load

suoijeaidx3y s1o9foad panosddy







Building Activity Report: YTD - 2017 # Permits YTD - 2016 Variance
[ RESIDENTIAL VALUATION $ 28,562,987.30 $ 13,765,272.91 $14,797,714.39
Single Family Permits 88
| COMMERCIAL VALUATION |$ 6,229,688.30 $ 2,246,214.38 $3,983,473.92
| RESIDENTIAL PERMIT FEES |$ 117,616.85 132 $ 56,959.40 $60,657.46
| COMMERCIAL PERMIT FEES [s 19,126.70 14 $ 2,226.65 $16,900.05
[ Other Permits Is 27,560.71 499 $ 18,204.94 $9,355.77
[ Total Fees Assessed [$  250,329.32 $ 121,458.78 $128,870.54

9/22/2017 L







